
• •• 

NSIMT 

DEC l 7 2021 

RECEIVED 

-. 

:;::c/!7/202!/FRI 02: 58 PM FAX No. P. 001 

::: Yao Wen, Estj. 
WENDOT 

LAW GROUP 

4l l E. BollllCVille Ave Uni.1#150 • Las Vegas• NV• 89101 

December 17, 2021 

V:i.a l3'ax-775-786-4264 

Attn: 

Nevada State Boa.rd of Massage Therapy 

Re: l'ayl'al account description of Sa1.natb.a Moore 

Dear Officex) 

Based upon our conversation last J<riday, please find the attached our Legal Services 

Agreei-.:ue.ut with Ms. Qin. 

On her behalf, we are requesting another hearing for her application. 

Please let us know if there is anything we need to do. 

Ifyou have any questions rega:rdmg the current situation, please do not hesitate 

to contact me by phone 702-520-8888 or send me an e.tnail ywen@wendotlaw.com. 

Sincerely
> 

Yao Woo? Esq. 

Wendot Law Group, Ltd. 

1Llceiised in NV 
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Tereza Van Horn 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

Yao Wen <ywen@wendotlaw.com> 
Friday, December 10, 2021 2:11 PM 
Nevada Board of Massage Therapists 
Huan Liu 

RE: Guifang Qin 
2ae9fbc8dd1a6171e15c6765b6b7b2cJpg 

High 

Follow up 
Flagged 

\MARNIN§ -This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 
clfcldng llnks1 especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Board Officer, 

My name is Kelvin Wen, the attorney with Wendot Law Group. We have been retained by Ms. Qin, regarding her 
application with your office. 

Based upon the letter you sent out on November 9, 2021, it is our understanding that her application has been denied 
due to some undisclosed reasons. 

We would like to see if your office is open to discuss this matter and how we can fix the issue. 

Please let us know. 

Thanks, 

Kelvin 

WEND OT 
LAW «IIOUP 

Yao (Kelvin) Wen 
Attorney 
Wendot Law Group 
702-520-8888 
411 E. Bonneville Ave. Suite 150 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 
ywen@wendotlaw.com 
wendotlaw .com 

The information contained In this email message is Intended only for the individual and confidential use of the designated recipients named above. This message 
may be an attorney-client communication, and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message Is not the Intended rec!pient or an agent 
responsible for delivering ii to the intended recipient, you have received this document In error, and any review, d'5semlnation, distribution, or copying of thts 
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please Immediately notify Kelvin Wen at W13ndot Law Group. 
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Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy 
1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252 

Reno, NV 89502 
Reno Phone (775) 687-9955 

Fax (775) 786-4264 
Email: nvmassagebd@lmt.nv.gov 

Website: http:/Jmassagetherapv.nv.gov 

December 22, 2021 

GuifangQin 
C/0 Wendot Law Group 
411 E. Bonneville Ave. Ste 150 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 

Re: Notice of meeting of the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy to consider her character, alleged 
misconduct, competence, or physical or mental health. 

Dear Ms. Qin: 

Pursuant to your request, the Board has agreed to reconsider your application in connection with your Application 
Review, the Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy (Board) may consider your character, alleged misconduct, 
competence or physical or mental health at its meeting(s) on January 12, 2022. There will be no physical location for 
this meeting. Participants can join the meeting via Zoom. The meeting will begin at 9:00 a.m: 

Zoom sign-in available at 8:30 a.m. 
Register in advance for both meetings: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/l/86981107368?pwd=cVhxOFhuVGRN01V3clhvTnRPOUZKdz09 
Meeting ID: 869 8110 7368 

Password: 627930 

The meeting is a public meeting. You are not required to attend; however, attendance is recommended. Pursuant to 
NAC 640C.070 your completed investigation results may be discussed. You may choose to have an attorney or other 
representative of your choosing present during the meeting, present written evidence, provide testimony, present 
witnesses relating to your character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, or physical or mental health. Please 
be aware you are one of many agenda items, and the Board may take items out of order. The meeting may last until 
4:30 p.m. 

If the Board determines it necessary, after considering your character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, or 
physical or mental health whether in a closed meeting or open meeting, it may take administrative action against you at 
this meeting. This informational statement is in lieu of any notice that may be required pursuant to NRS 241.034. This 
notice is provided to you under NRS 241.033. 

In the event you need an interpreter, please provide one at your own expense. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the office at (775) 687-9955. 

9489 □□9□ □□27 6351 4477 12
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Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy 
1755 E. Plumb Lane Suite 252 

Reno, NV 89502 
Phone (775) 687-9955 

Fax (775) 786-4264 
Email: nvmassagebd@lmt.nv.gov

Website: http://massagetherapy.nv.gov 

November 9, 2021 

Guifang Qin 

RE: Application Review 

Dear Ms. Qin: 

After full review of your application for licensure to practice massage in the State 
of Nevada, your application has been denied based on NRS 640C.700(1)(2) 
and/or (9). 

You are free to reapply for your massage license at any time. Your application 
will be reviewed by the Board as long as the Criminal History and/or Education 
applies pursuant to NRS 640C.400 and 640C.420. 

If you have further questions, please email us at nvmassagebd@lmt.nv.gov 

nderson 
Executive Director 
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mailto:nvmassagebd@lmt.nv.gov
mailto:nvmassagebd@lmt.nv.gov
http://massagetherapy.nv.gov
mailto:nvmassagebd@lmt.nv.gov


 

d. 

Nevada State Board of Massage Therapy 
Agenda-October 27, 2021 
Page 7 ofl3 

Paused for lunch until 12:45 Deirdre Strunk rejoined at 1: 12 pm. 

Review Application Guifang Qin. (For Discussion and Possible Action) 

Ms. Gui Gang was present with Phillip Kong serving as a spokesperson/interpreter. 

Investigator Brunner presented the application of Guifang Qin. Ms. Qin's massage 
application is before you today for review that could not be approved administratively. 
Ms. Qin was arrested on April 10, 2619 for a fugitive warrant or extraditable offense by 
San Luis Obispo Sheriffs Office. Ms. Qin had an outstanding balance of $13,772.00 
owed to Aria Casino for issuing two counterfeit or fraudulent checks in total of 
$50,000.00. Arrest or charges were dismissed after final payment was paid on April 12, 
2019. Ms. Qin is requesting to be granted a license under NRS 640C.580 and is before 
you today for review1mder NRS 640C.700. 

Rick "What was she doing for a living that the casino would advance her that kind of 
markers?" She had the money with her from China. 

Motion'ed by Bianca Smith to deny based on NRS 640C.700(1)(2)(9), seconded by 
Lorna Benedict. Ms. Strunk was not present for the vote but rejoined the meeting at 
1:12 p.m. Motion carried with no opposition. 

https://50,000.00
https://13,772.00



